
 
From: Jewels Cain < >  
Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 1:29 PM 
To: Chaffin, Heather <Heather.Chaffin@austintexas.gov> 
Cc: David Armbrust < > 
Subject: Appeal - Voltera - 2711 Cesar Chavez (SP-2023-0311C) & Voltera - 2730 Cesar Chavez (Voltera - 
2730 Cesar Chavez) 
 

External Email - Exercise Caution 
 
 
Hello Heather, 
 
Please accept this email as our request for postponement to the August 29th City Council agenda for the 
appeal submittal for 2711 Cesar Chavez (SP-2023-0311C) and Voltera - 2730 Cesar Chavez (Voltera - 
2730 Cesar Chavez). The reason for the postponement request is to allow for more time to discuss the 
request with the neighborhood association.  
 
Thank you  
 

Jewels Cain  
Land Development Consultant 
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC 
100 Congress Avenue, Suite 1300 
Austin, Texas 78701-2744 
(512) 435-2318 - Direct  
(512) 435-2360 - Facsimile 
 
www.abaustin.com  

 

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS E-MAIL MESSAGE IS CONFIDENTIAL AND IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE 
NAMED ADDRESSEE(S). THIS MESSAGE MAY BE PROTECTED BY ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE. IF THE READER OF THIS 
E-MAIL MESSAGE IS NOT AN INTENDED RECIPIENT (OR THE INDIVIDUAL RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DELIVERY OF THIS E-
MAIL MESSAGE TO AN INTENDED RECIPIENT), BE ADVISED THAT ANY REUSE, DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR 
COPYING OF THIS E-MAIL MESSAGE IS PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS E-MAIL MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE 
NOTIFY THE SENDER AND DELETE THE MESSAGE. THANK YOU. 
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